Biurokarier

Temat: FW: Reminder: August Everding Music Competition 2023- trumpet
Zataczniki: MKV_Ausschreibung_announcement_Trompete.pdf; MKV_Anmeldung_application_Trompete.pdf

From: Regina Gaiser <r.gaiser@konzert-verein.de>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 9:25 PM

To: Regina Gaiser <regina.gaiser@t-online.de>

Subject: Reminder: August Everding Music Competition 2023- trumpet

PLEASE FORWARD THIS TO YOUR STUDENTS
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

In February of this year, we already informed you about the August Everding Music Competition 2023 for trumpet
and sent you the relevant documents.

We have redesigned the documents. Attached you will find the current version (announcement and application
form).

Before the semester comes to an end, here is a small reminder.
The competition will take place from 11.10. to 13.10.2023 (rehearsals, semifinals, and finals) in Munich.

The deadline for the submission is Friday, 1 September 2023, 00:00H
The participation is for all trumpets with an average age under 30 years.

For the semifinals the jury will select a max. of 9 trumpet players from all the participants and for the finals 3 of
them.

The prices are:

€ 7000 First Price

€ 5000 Second Price

€ 3000 Third Price

€ 5000 Audience Price

We kindly ask you to inform your students once again about the competition.

Please let us know if you need any further documents or information. You or your students can always contact me
under: r.gaiser@konzert-verein.de or info@konzert-verein.de

Thank you in advance for your support!

Kind regards

Regina Gaiser
Buro-/ Projektleitung

Minchener Konzertverein e.V.
Leonrodstrale 68 - 80636 Miinchen

Tel +49 (0) 89-5404994-18

Fax +49 (0) 89-5404994-29
Mobil +49 (0) 171 124 6197
http://www.konzert-verein.de
r.gaiser@konzert-verein.de

Spendenkonto Donner & Reuschel



DE74 2003 0300 0294 4790 00

Eingetragen im VR 207481 des Amtsgericht Minchen
Steuernummer: 143/219/46608
Vorstand

Prof. Dr. Robert Blichelhofer (Vorsitzender)
Helmut Pauli (stell. Vorsitzender)
Felix Regehr (Schatzmeister)
Kiinstlerischer Beirat

Prof. Andras Adorjan

Prof. Dr. h.c. Ks. Francisco Araiza
Ks. Kevin Conners

Prof. Christoph Poppen

Prof. Maurice Steger

Kuratorium

Dr. Bernhard Brinker

Dr. Dirk Drechsler

Winfried Hanuschik

Anouschka Horn

Klaus Jaenecke

Martin Jetter

Thomas Krohne

Eugen Turi (Vorsitzender)



